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November 18, 2008
TO: Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee (AFAC)
FROM: Lynn Hatcher, Chair and Dave Ward, CBFWA Staff

SUBJECT: November 25, 2008 AFAC Teleconference Draft Agenda

Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee Teleconference
Tuesday, November 25, 2008
11:00 AM to 1:00 PM (PST)
@
CBFWA Office — Portland, Oregon
Teleconference (503) 229- 0449 1d: 896437

WebEXx has been arranged for this meeting:
Select: Quick Access to WebEXx logon
Enter your name and email address
Enter the meeting password: afac
Click “Join Now”

Support material will be posted at http://www.cbfwa.org/committee_afac.cfm.

Draft Agenda

ITEM 1: Approve Action Notes from November 4, 2008 AFAC Teleconference

ITEM 2: Assignment from Members Regarding Analysis of Relationships
Between Subbasin Objectives and Basin-wide Goals

Discussion:  The AFAC will discuss the status of the final review of the objectives.

ITEM 3: AFAC Review of NOAA Fisheries’ Data Dictionary and Monitoring

Guidelines
Discussion:  The AFAC will discuss the status of the review.

ITEM 4: Lamprey Technical Workgroup Reviews of Proposals for USACE
Funding

Discussion:  Dave Ward will summarize the reviews completed by the LTWG. The
AFAC will discuss moving the reviews forward.

ITEM 5: Next AFAC Teleconference

HAWORK\AFAC\2008_1125\AFACagenda25Nov2008draft.doc
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